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From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 1:51 PM

To: PSCDOperations

Subject: RE: RFL: (SUSPENSE: 3/5, 1400) Involvement with the Somali Community

| have not had direct outreach or engagement programs with exclusively the Somali Community. Nonetheless, members
of the Somali community have regularly participated in my broader engagement programming.

Involvement with Somali Community
e Regular participants in CRCL Roundtable in LA which | co-chair occasionally.
e Programming |'ve either participated in or hosted at which members from Somali-American Community have
attended include:
o Internet Public Safety Workshop
NGO Grants 101 Workshop
Career Panels on college campuses
Civics 101 presentation at private schools
Town Halls with other Law Enforcement agencies
Presentations on securing faith-based organizations
Prison Outreach
o CVE briefings for parents
e | have also presented various briefings to the following bodies which include members from Somali-American
community:
o LAPD Muslim Forum
o Muslim American Homeland Security Council
0 LA Sheriff’s Young Muslim American Leaders Advisory Council
e White House Request
o Inresponse to White House request, connected Minneapolis based NGO, American Refugee Committee
(ARC), to Somali community leaders in the Southern California region as well as the LA Mayor’s Office.
ARC hopes to make Mogadishu a “Sister City” of Los Angeles.
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Please let me know if you have any further questions.

From: PSCDOperations
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 8:13 AM
To:

Subject: RFI: (SUSPENSE: 3/5, 1400) Involvement with the Somali Community
Greetings,
Please see the below RFI.

Request for Information: PSCD involvement with the Somali Community

NPPD 002285



Suspense: March 5/1400 EST

Background Information / Purpose: In support of a Senior Leadership meeting, details are being requested for any
involvement between PSCD and the Somali Community.

Specific Instructions: Please respond with any involvement you or your programs have had with the Somali
Community. Be sure to include what the nature of the involvement was. Response required.

Format: Please email your response to PSCD Operations at |GG

Additional Information: N/A

Point of Contact: Please send any questions you may have to PSCD Operations, _

V/r,
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